
1

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 2:01 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); SUR; 'christine.yow@wearnes.com'

Subject: RE: MSFC TP: SKS9728U / SH6418Y DOA: 16/07/2018

Dear Christine, 

 

Kindly send to First Capital Insurance. 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 1:40 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: MSFC TP: SKS9728U / SH6418Y DOA: 16/07/2018 

 
CS/FCI18013055/R1vd3n2 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Christine Yow <christine.yow@wearnes.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September, 2018 12:01 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Claim Workflow System <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: MSFC TP: SKS9728U / SH6418Y DOA: 16/07/2018 

 

Dear OIC, 

 

Original copy of the attach will be mail out for your next process.  

 

Best Regards, 
Christine Yow 
Admin Assistant 
Bodyshop & Paint 
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Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd 
249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935 
D (65) 6430 4899  T (65) 6473 1488   F (65) 6430 4702   D (65) 1234 5678   M (65) 1234 5678 
www.wearnesauto.com      christine.yow@wearnes.com  

 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.  
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.  
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you. 


